
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 

1' : ~ i 

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

Defendant. 

-1- p 'I 

"x ions . 
--- l 

:ORIGINAL 

KASON INDUSTRIES, INC . 

Plaintiff 

COMPONENT HARDWARE GROUP 

Civil Action No. 
1 :Q 

COMPLAINT 

Plaintiff KASON INDUSTRIES, INC . ("KASON") for its Complaint against Defendant 

COMPONENT HARDWARE GROUP ("CHG"), alleges : 

PARTIES 

1 . KASON is a New York corporation having a place of business at 57 Amlajack Boulevard, 

Shenandoah, Georgia 30265 . 

2 . CHG is a New Jersey corporation having a place of business at 1890 Swarthmore Avenue. 

Lakewood, New Jersey 08701 . 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. This Court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter under ?8 USC §§1331 and 

1335(x). 

4. This Court has personal jurisdiction over CHG and venue is proper in this judicial district 

under 28 USC §1391(c) and 28 USC §1400(b) . CHG conducts business in this judicial district, and 
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has committed acts of patent infringement in this judicial district . 

COUNT 1 - INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 6,299,224 

5. On October 9, 2001, the United States Patent and Trademark Office granted U.S . Patent 

No. 6,299,224 ("the ̀ 224 patent") tided "Panel Fastener", a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A. 

The patent is owned by KASON by virtue of an Assignment that was recorded in the United States 

Patent and Trademark Office on August 12, 1999 at reel 010171, frame 0440. 

6. CHG has offered for sale and has sold panel fasteners which infringe upon one or more 

claims of the '224 patent, in this judicial district and elsewhere in the United States in violation of 

35 USC §271 . 

7. Infringement by CHG of the '224 patent has caused, and will continue to cause, KASON 

to suffer damages in an amount to be determined by the Crier of facts. 

8. Unless restrained and enjoined by this Court, CHG will continue to infringe the '224 

patent, resulting in substantial, continuing and irreparable damages to KASON. 

9. This act of infringement is exceptional within the meaning of 35 USC §285. 

COUNT II - INFRINGEMENT OF U.S. PATENT NO. 6.409.235 

10 . On June 25, 2002, the United States Patent and Trademark Office granted U.S . Patent 

No. 6,409,235 ("the `235 patent") tided "Panel Fastener", a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B. 

The patent is owned by KASON by virtue of an Assignment that was recorded in the United States 

Patent and Trademark Office on December 28,1999 at reel 010507, frame 0962. 

11 . CHG has offered for sale and has sold panel fasteners which infringe upon one or more 

claims of the `235 patent in this judicial distract and elsewhere in the United States in violation of 
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35 USC §271 . 

12 . Infringement by CHG of the ̀ 235 patent has caused, and will continue to cause, KASON 

to suffer damages in an amount to be determined by the Crier of the facts. 

13 . Unless restrained and enjoined by this Court, CHG will continue to infringe the `235 

patent, resulting in substantial, continuing and irreparable damages to KASON. 

14 . This act of infringement is exceptional within the meaning of 35 USC §285 . 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFOR KASON respectfully demands judgment against CHG as follows: 

A. Declaring that CHG has infringed both the `224 and the `235 patents; 

B. Pursuant to 35 USC §263, permanently enjoining and restraining CHG and its officers, 

agents, servants, employees, and those persons in active concert or participation with then, from 

further acts of infringement of the `224 patent and the '235 patent ; 

C. Pursuant to 35 USC X284, awarding to KASON damages together with prejudgment 

interest, postjudgment interest, and costs, adequate to compensate KASON for CHG's acts of 

infringement of the '224 patent and the ̀ 235 patent ; 

D. Declaring that CHG's infringement has been willful and that this is an exceptional case 

pursuant to 35 USC §285 and awarding KASON treble damages and reasonable attorneys' fees 

against CHG for its infringement of the ̀ 234 patent and the ̀ 235 patent ; and 

E. Awarding Plaintiff such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper . 
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Dated: February 25, 2003 Respectfully submitted, 

T 

I L 
L::L 

Robert B . Kennedy 
BAKER, DONELSON, BEARMAN & CALDW ELL 
Five Concourse Parkway, Suite 900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 
Telephone : (678) 406-8702 
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(57) ABSTRACT 

A panel fastener has a casing with two side walls formed 
with a boss having au outer annular wall that extends 
reentraolly from an adjacent planar surface of the casing side 
wall and au inner annular well with a planar edge recessed 
from the adjacent casing side wall surface. A cam has a shaft 
journaleA in the boss inner walls that extends out front the 
boss inner walls. A hook is mounted in ramming engages 
meal with the cam whereby the cam shaft is maintained 
axially aligned in said bosses by their inner wall edges. 

1 Claim, 4 Drawing Sheets 
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cause) during fastening to a complimentary pin assembly. 
Accordingly, it is to the provision of such that this invention 
is primarily directed . 

Commercial walk-in coolers, like those commonly found 
in convenience Stores and commercial food storage faciGGes 
such as supermarkets . arc typically constructed of insulating 
wall, ceiling and floor panels that are fastened snugly 
together . The panel cods are shaped In fit together in tongue 
and groove fashion and arc provided with latch type fasten-
ers for drawing and holding adjacent panels together. The 
latches themselves commonly comprise a hook and cam 
assembly that is mounted to one panel for latching engage . 
menl with a pin that is mounted to an adjacent panel. 

"There are two main types o(panel fasteners, nail-iii-place 
and winged . Both types have a casing with two side walls 
formed with an annular opening defined by a boss with a 
curved lip. A cam has a shaft joumaled in the boss and a 
hook mounted in cammiug engagement with it . Examples of 
these fasteners are shown in U.S . Pat. Nos. 3.784.240 and 
3,G71,0()6, respectively. 
A casing boss with a curved lip is fundamentally better 

than one with a straight lip. However a carved lip renders the 
casing more susceptible to spreading in the area about the 
boss . As the hook engages the pin and pulls ii, the cam shaft 
exerts a force nn the side of the boss nearer to the pin. As a 
result, the cam shaft evens a spreading force on the casing . 

this tendency fur the casing to spread or bulge is even 
greater when the latch and pin are misaligned . Winged 
fasteners are casually mounted by being foamed in place 
using methods similar to the one shown in U.S . Pat. Nn . 
5,212,924. Foam is injected inside the panel. As it hardens 
the fasteners become secured in place. Foam hafdeuiogoften 
causes the casing of the honk to cock out of mutual align-
ment . As a result, when the hook engages the pin and pulls 
on it . the cam shaft pushes against the from of a casing side 
wall and spreads the hook assembly casing walls apart.'Ihe 
force exerted by the hook on the casing side wall, in 
combination with the funneling action of the boss, can even 
cause one site of the cam shat w pull out of the buss 
opening and the fastener to malfunction . 

"The nail-in fastener hook assembly casings also often 
spread or bulge even though they are mourned in boards 
usually made of hardened foam . Foam boards are used 
because they provide good insulation, are inexpensive to 
manufacture, and arc resistant to rotting and water damage . 
Upon fastening a nail-in panel fastener hook with a pin, the 
force on the hook Often causes the foam board to he crushed 
or crinkled . -This is attributable to the foam board ladling 
strength sufficient to resin spreading of the metallic walls of 
the casing . This crushing or crinkling of the foam board 
often enables the buck (if the casing to move closer together 
and the Goot portion to spread apart. 7Ue giving way of the 
foam hoard, in combination with the force of the cam shaft 
against the buss, coo easily result in the casing walls 
spreading significantly. Indeed, the cam .shah may actually 
become dislodged from the boss resulting in the fastener 
malCunclioniug . 
h thus is seen that a need has long existed for a panel 

fastener hook and cam assembly that is resistant to damage 

:p With reference next to the drawings, there is shown in 
FIGS . 1-5 a conventional wing type panel fastener 20. The 
fastener has a hook and cam assembly 21 and a pin assembly 
22 . The hook and cam assembly has a metallic casing 
comprised of two side walls 24 joined together. Each side 

5s wall has a longs 25, hence a wing . Each side wall is formed 
with a boss 27 Through which a cam shaft 28 is jouroaled . 
The cam shah is formed with a socket 29 in which a hand 
wrench w may be inserted as shown in FIG. 3. The cam shaft 
protrudes from each side of a duo-shaped cam 30 . A hunk 

by 32 is connoted in camming engagement with the cam. As 
best shown in FIG. 1, a Gshapeci leaf spring 33 is mounted 
to the cam in frictional engagement with an tuner wall 34 of 
the hook 32 . The catch end 35 n( the hook emends out of the 
casing 

n5 The pin assembly 22 is of similar coaswctioo . It too has 
a winged metallic casing 40 to which a pin 41 is mounted 
that bodges two side walls of the casing. The pin assembly 

PANEL FASTENER 

TECHNICAL FIELD 

7Uc present invention relates generally to panel fasteners, 
and particularly to panel fasteners for loge insulated panels 
like (hose used to form cooler room walls, floors and 
ceilings . 

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION 

US 6,299,224 B1 

5 SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION 

to a preferred form of the invention a panel fastener 
comprises a casing having two side walls each formed with 
a boss having an outer annular wall that extends mentrantly 
from an adjacent planar surface of the casing side wall and 
an inner annular wall with a planar lip edge recessed from 
the adjacent casing side wall surface . A cam has a shaft 
joumaled in the buss inner walls that extends out from the 
boss inner walls A hook is mounted in camming engage-
ment with said cam . So constructed the cam shaft is main- 

15 Iaincd axially aligned in the bosses by (heir inner wall edges. 
Preferably the inner wall lip edge is recessed a third of the 
height of the boss from the surface of the surrounding side 
wall . 

1° BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWING 

FIG. I is a perspective view of a conventional wing type 
pane fastener with its honk assembly shown disengaged 
form its compGmcoiuy pin assembly. 

'S FIG. 2 is a perzpeclive view of the panel fastener of FIG. 
1 shown with its hook engaged with its pin. 
FIG. 3 is a side view, partially in cross section, of a panel 

fastener hook and cam assembly . 

30 
FIG. S is a sectional view of a winged type panel fastener 

of the prior an . 
FIG. 5 is a sectional view of the fastener of FIG. 3 shown 

with its cam shaft being dislodged from its bosses . 
FIG . 6 is a sectional view of a winged panel fastener hook 

i< and cam assembly that embodies principles of the present 
invention . 

FIG. 7 is a perspective view of a conventional nail-in type 
panel fastener hook and cam assembly . 
FIG . B shows three of the nail-in panel fasteners of FIG. 

"1 7 mounted to a board type panel . 
FIG . 9 is a cross sectional view of a nail-type panel 

fastener of the prior an while FIG . 10 shows the same 
fastener with it, bosses and adjacent casing spread apart 
With its cam aft almost dislodged from the bosses . ac 
FIG . 1 is a cross sectional view of a nail-in type panel 

fastener that embodies principles of the present invention . 

DETAILED DESCRIPTION 
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22 is foamed in piece in a panel in caching aGgnmeN with 
the hook of a hook end cam aseembly 21 that has been 
foamed in place in an adjacent panel. 

As best shown in FIGS . 2 and 3, in securing two adjacent 
panels together the hook 32 is rotated with a wrench w 
which brings its shank into a position atop the pin. Further 
rotation of the wrench cams the hook laterally to the position 
shown in broken lines in FIG . 1 . In doing this the catch 35 
of the hook engages the pin and then pulls it and the panel 
to which it is mourned snugly against the panel from which 
the hook extends. 
Acommon problem hercioCore had with these fastenecc is 

shown in FIGS. 4 and 5. In FIG. S the hook is shown aligned 
properly at a right angle to the casing with the cam shaft 28 
extending coaxially with the axes of the two bosses 27. FIG. 
5 however show's the result of the hook 32 having engaged 
and pulled a pin that was misaligneA with the hook . Again 
this can easily occur inhere the hook and/or the pin have 
become set as the foam around it hardens at different angles, 
i.e . where the hunk is ow normal to the pin. As a result the 
hook becomes cocked with respect to its casing and busses 
as shown in FIG. 5. The extent of this misalignment and 
force applied is such in FIG. S Thai it is seen that the cam 
shaft 28 has actually become dislodged tram one boss . This 
results in the panels not bung fastened snugly together, at 
least in the area about this fastener. 
Th;> problem is basically salved by the new hunk and cam 

assembly shown in FIG . 6. Here ii is peen that the boss 27' 
is formed as a reentrant in each casing side wall 24 . 11 has 
an outer annular wall and an inner annular wall with an edge 
44 of its lip located along a plane subsianually parallel to 
and spaced from the plane 45 of the outer surface of the 
adjacent portion of the casing side wall . The flat edge thus 
extends normally from the cam shah although the annular 
inner wall itself extends from the shaft al an acute angle 
thereto . Preferably the edge 44 is recessed one4hird of the 
overall height of The hors, i e. The distance from the plane 44 
to n surface u( the bottom of the boss in contact with the cam 
30 . It has been found Thai a mcess of significantly less; thara 
one-third renders poor wear n( the cam . Conversely, a recess 
of significantly more khan one-Third allows the casings in 
spread under load . 

With the boss lip edge rocessed together with the cam 
shaft 28 extending beyond the lip edge, any cocking of the 
hook, cam and cam shaft is resisted by the lip edges. Should 
the cam shah exert a cocking force on the boss, the lip edges 
of the boss counteract by biting info the shafl. .4s a result the 
cam shat is forced to maintain axial alignment with the 
bosses which in turn avoids bulging and spreading of the 
casing walls about the bosses . 

The invention also Ends good application in nail-in type 
panel fuieuers . A a,ovenlional nail-in panel Fastener hook 
and cam assembly is shown in FIGS . 7, 9 and 9. Again [be 
nail-in type hook and cam assembly 50 has a metallic casing 

5 with two side wells 51 with reentrant bosses 52 Through 
which a shah 53 of a cam 54 is joumalcd . A hook 55 
mounted in ramming engagement with the cam extends out 
of the casing such that ids catch 56 may engage and pull a pin 
58 of a pin assembly mounted to an adjacent panel . 

io However, rather than the casing having winged flanges, it 
has two coplanar mounting flanges 60 with holes through 
which nails may be driven into a panel The fastener; are 
mounted to panels 62 as shown in FIG. 8 that have solid 
frames formed with sluts in which the fastener books and 

is cam assemblies are mounted. Normally then cam shafis 
would nut expend beyond their casings since that would 
require lateral recesses to be formed internally in commu-
oication with the slots. 

Again the prior problem is dceoonslraled in FIG. 10 whc[e 
20 it is seen that forces on the cam shaft have caused the casing 

bosun to spread even though mounted flush to the panel. 
This can occur because their metal Construction is stronger 
than the panel frame structure which again is usually made 
of .solidified foam . Conversely, with the new bosses shown 

=s in FIG. 11 with recessed lips this is avoided even in the 
presence of cocking forces . 

11 thus is seen that a new panel fastener hook and cam 
assembly is provided that overcomes the problem of casing 

~~ buckling . Although the new assembly has born shown in its 
preferred forth, many modifications, additions and deletions 
may be made thereto without departure From the spirit and 
snipe of the invention as set forth m the following claims . 
What is claimed is : 

3, 1 . A panel fastener comprising a casing having two side 
walls each formed with a boss having an outer annular wall 
that extends rccutranlly from an adjacent planar surface of 
said casing side wall and an inner annular wall with art edge 
recessed from said adjacent casing side wall surface, a cam 

40 having ashaft jouroaledinsaid boss inner walls that extends 
on( from said boss loner wall, and a honk mourned in 
ramming engagement with sold cam and whereto sail outer 
boss wall extends aentrantly from .uid adjacent casing wall 
surface a selected distance and wherein said tuner buu wall 

qt edge is healed approximately one third of said selected 
distance from -mid adjacent casing wall surface and extends 
from said cam shaft al substantially a normal angle thereto, 
and wherein boss loner wall extends from said cam shaft at 
an acute angle thereto . 
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(57) ABSTRACT 

A panel fastener comprises a unitary casing having two 
parallel side walls unitarily connected together at one end by 
a bridge and held together al an opposite end by a tab formed 
unitarily with one of the side walls. A hook has its mounting 
cod rolalably mounted between and to the casing side walls 
and has its catch end extending out of the casing . The 
fastener is made fmm a casing blank by folding bridges 
linking two casing sides to a parallel position over a hook 
and cam assembly and then swaging a tab on an end 
apposite the bridge over the other casing side . 
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Commercial walk-in coolers, like thane commonly found 
in convenience stores and commercial (nod storage facilities 
such as supermarkets, are typically constructed of insulating 
wall, ailing and floor panels That are fastened snugly 
together. The panel ends are shaped to fit together in tongue 
and groove fashion and are provided with latch type fasten-
ers for drawing and holding adjacent panels together. The 
latches themselves commonly comprise a hook and cam 
assembly that is mounted to one panel for latching engage-
men( with a pin that is mounted to an adjacent panel . 

There are two main types of panel fasteners, nail-in-place 
and winged . Both typo have a casing with two side walls 
formed with an annular opening defined by a boss with a 
curved lip. A cam has a shaft joumaled in the boss and a 
hook mounted in cammios engagement with il . Examples of 
them fasteners arc shown in U .S . Pal. Nos. 3,784w40 and 
3,671,006, respectively . 
Acasing busy with a curved lip is substantially easier and 

more economical to produce than one with a straight lip . 
However a curved lip renders the casing more susceptible to 
spreading in the area about the boss . As the hook engages the 
pin and pulls it, the cam shaft exerts a farce nn the side of 
the bass nearer to the pin. As a result, curved tipped bass 
exerts a spreading force on the casing . 

This tendency for the casing to spread or bulge is even 
greater when the latch and pin are misaligued . Winged 
fasteners arc usually mounted by being foamed in place 
using methods similar to the one shown in U.S . Pat. No . 
5,212,924 . Foam is injected inside the panel. As it hardens 
the fasteners become secured in place. Foam hardening often 
causes the casing of the hook to cock out of mutual align-
meni . As a result, when the hook engages the pin and pulls 
nn it, the cam shaft pushes against the front of a casing side 
wall and spreads the honk assembly casing walls apart The 
force exerted by the honk nn the casing side wall, in 
combination with 16e tunneling action of the boss, can even 
cause one side of the cam shaft to pull out of the boss 
opening and the fastener to malfunction. 

The nail-in fastener hook assembly casings also often 
spread or bulge even though they arc mounted to boards 
usually made of hardened foam . Foam boards are used 
because they provide good insulation, are inexpensive to 
manufacture, and art resistant to foiling and water damage . 
Upon fastening a nail-in panel fastener hook with a pin, the 
force on the hook often causes the foam board to be crushed 
or crinkled . This is attributable to the foam board lacking 
strength sufficienl to resist spreading of the metallic walls of 
the casing . This crushing or crinkling of the foam board 
often enables the back of the casing to move closer together 
and the front portion to spread apart . The giving way of the 
foam board, in combination with the force of she cam shaft 
against the boss, can easily result in the casing walls 
spreading significantly. Indeed, the cam shaft may actually 
become dislodged from the boss resulting in the fastener 
malfunctioning. 

Heretofore the two side walls of panel fastener casings 
have typically been held by piss and interlocked labs . For 

FIG . 1 is a perspective view of an in-line series of panel 
fastener casings being stamped and loaned form a single 45 sheet of metal. 

FIG . 2 is a perspective view of a single panel fastener 
suing that has been severed from the sheep shown in FIG . 
2 . 

p FIG. 3 is a perspective view of the casing being folded 
about the hook and cam assembly shown in broken lines in 
FIG. 2. 
FIGS. 4--6 are perspective views of a portion of the casing 

showing an ending of two casing sides being secured 
ss together. 

FIG. 7 is a side view of one side of the finished casing 
without the hook and cam assembly . 

FIGS. d and 10 arc front and rear end views of the finished 

bo 
casing without the hook and cam assembly. 

FIGS. 9 and 11 are top and bottom views of the finished 
casing without the hook and cam assembly . 

FIG . 12 is a side view of the side of the finished casing 
opposite the side shown in FIG . 7 . 

65 FIG. 13 is a perspective view of the finished panel 
fasteners with an eye portion of the hook, cam and socket not 
shown. 

PANEL ENSTENER 

TECHNICAL HELD 
The present invention re latcs generally to panel fasicncrs, 

and particularly to panel fasteners (or large insulated panels 
like than used to form cooler room walls, floors and 
ceilings . 

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION 

example the model 1156 panel fastener [hat has long been 
sold by Kawu Industries, Inc. has a two-piece casing . Each 
piece has a side wall with central boss from which a 
mounting flange extends right angularly . Each end of each 

s casing wall has one centrally located lab and two tabs that 
straddle the central tab. During assembly, the two pieces are 
juxtaposed about, so as to capture the hook and cam assem-
bly. The labs arc [hen crimped or folded over each other. A 
dimple in the abutting tabs is then staked to the underlying 

to tabs in securing together one end of the casing . The older 
end, from which the hook emerged, and thus is open, is 
fastened together with a pin. 
Ps previously explained, overload places a separation 

force on them two walls. This force can even cause the 
5 dimples to pop apart and the fastener to fail . Moreover, al is 

difficull to monitor the integrity of the dimples in quality 
control checks during manufacture . The overlapping labs 
also is costly in material . 
Accordingly, it is seen (hat a need has long existed for a 

0 panel fastener that is more resistive to bulging and failure of 
its casing during the high loads sometimes imputed during 
panel fastening . 11 is to the provision of such (hat the present 
invention is previously directed . 

25 SUMMARY OFTHE INVENTION 

To a preferred form of the invention a panel fastener 
comprises a unitary casing having two substantially parallel 
side walls unitarily connected together al one end by a 

3o budge and held together al an opposite end by a tab formed 
unitarily with one of the side walls. A hook has a mounting 
end rotalably mounted between and to the suing side walls 
and has a catch end extending out of the suing. 'Me panel 
fastener is preferably formed and assembled from a casing 

35 blank with two coplanar sides unitarily connected by a 
badge by bending the bridge to being the two sides to a 
parallel position about a mounting cod of the hook. 71w ends 
of the two casing sides opposite the bridge are then fastened 
together by crimping a tab (armed unitarily with one side 

+u over the other side . 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWING 
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lbc manner in which the new panel fastener is produced 
is illustrated in the drawing. Fist a sheet or strip of strong 
metal, preferably steel, is passed through an unshown series 
of stamping, trimming station and forming Stations from 
which it emerges as shown in FIG. 1. Hare ii is seen to have 
an io-line series of partially formed casings 10 . Each casing 
has two coplanar sides 11 end 12 joined together by two 
bridges 13 in (heir plane. Adjacent pates ero will joined here 
by a coplanar lick IS Mat extends behind vu adjacent bridge 
13 in cads adjacent casing 10 . 

Each casing side is seen to be formed with a annular boss 
l9 . A tab 18 Qtnjec4s upwardly from a carrier of one side of 
each easing . A mounting Range 19 projects dowowardly 
aside each casing side I1 . 
The shin or strip of Lite formed metal is passed tYuoug6 

a em6ng station whore the link ]5 is cup thereby severing the 
casings one by one from the in-line strip. A single casing, 
thug xvered, is shown in FIG. 2. From the enlarged view of 
this figure it is seen that each bridge i5 formed with two holes 
21 located about tangentially with a side 11 . 

Next the casing is folded, as shown in FIG. 3, along 
curved folds that straddle the badge holes 21.'71¢ presence 
of these holes facilitates the folding and bending. When thas 
occurs the hook 20, shown is FIGS . 2 and 13, has already 
been placed between to ha sandwich between the two casing 
sidcc. Thus ibis folding brings the hook end cam assonant y 
with the assembly box socket to be rotalably joumalad in the 
bolus 17 fur pivotal movement within the ruing. 

Ps the two casing sides arc brought towards a position 
parallel with one another, the tab 1& is passed through a 
small slog 23 in a eomer o(the opposite casing side 11 . Once 
through, the tab lip 18' is bent or swaged over and flush 
against the side il about the slot ?3 . Thi> interlocks and 
fastens the ends of the sides opposite their licks front which 
(he bridges 13 extend, 

(lie finished panel casing is shown in FIGS . 8-12 without 
the hook assembly. nG . 13 shows the pane) fastener with 
the beak 20 projecting out of an apart end of the easing in 
its locked position. The eye end of the hook, and its cam and 
sacker, arc not shown hero. The hook may be rotated to an 
upright. unlocked politics with a socket wrench inserted 

DtrwILED 13ESCxirnox 
4 

into the hook and cam assembly socked that is mounted 
within the eye portion of the hook . Fully rolaiul uprighlly, 
]be hook is stopped by engagement with The tab 18. 

It thus is run that a PAW Fastener is now provided that 
is substantially Gee of pml+kms long associated with those 
of the prior an . It may be made expeditiously and efficiently 
with a single unitary casing. Mate in this manner it has far 
less scrap metal waste and is fu easier m position the casing 
sides accurately and b monitor such accuracy. Mote 

'a impunantly, it is far less susccpubfe to failure from over-
loads exerted on the hoof: Cram misalignment a¢Nor miss-
pacing it= the mining bar assembly in an adjacent panel . 
There are no interlocks held by dimples . One end of ilit 
casing is unitary with its walls and thus extremely rugged . 

i` the other end, -with its tab tip crimped over the slug wall, is 
virtually uoseparable absent a fracture of [he sled . II also 
serves as the book stop . 
Tbougb the invention hers heart described in its preferred 

form 
20 

ii should be understood that modifications may be 
made thereto without departure from the spirit and scope of 
the invention as set forth in the following claims . 

What is claimed is : 
1. A panel fastener comprising a unitary casing having 

~s two substantially parallel side walls unitarily rnnaaeicd 
together at ocrc end try a bridge and held together at an 
opposite end by e tab Eamted unitarily with one of said side 
watts, the lab extending from said one side waft to the other 
side wall with a tab end distal wilt one site watt being heat 

p guar the other side wail, and a Aouk having a meaning end 
mlatahty mounted between and to said casing side walls end 
having a catch end extending not of mid casing, said hook 
catch end extending out of said casing adjacent said coring 
lab in one rotary position with said gab serving as n book 

35 
rotary stop . 
2.77m panel fulrner of claim I wherein said casing side 

walk arc unitarily connected together at one end by two 
mutually spaced bridges . 
3 . The gape) fastener of claim 1 wherein an end of said 

au casing tab is swaged over the other of said easing sidt walls. 
4 . 77x panel fasiener of claim J wherein said other casing 

side wall has a slot through which said tab extends. 

Case 1:03-cv-00522-JEC   Document 1    Filed 02/25/03   Page 20 of 20


